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did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a controlled
substance, which violation involved a mixture and substance containing a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT THREE
On or about February 7, 2023, in the Middle District of Florida, the

defendant,
KRISTOFFERSON FARMER, JR.,
did knowingly possess a firearm in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which
the defendant may be prosecuted in a Court of the United States, specifically,
possession with intent to distribute a controlled substance, as alleged in Count One
and Count Two above and incorporated by reference herein.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)().

COUNT FOUR
On or about February 7, 2023, in the Middle District of Florida, the

defendant,

KRISTOFFERSON FARMER, JR.,
knowing that he had previously been convicted in any court of a crime punishable by
imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, including Possession of a Firearm by a
Convicted Felon and Carrying a Concealed Firearm, on or about April 11, 2018, did

knowingly possess, in and affecting commerce, firearms, specifically a Glock 9mm
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pistol, a Roggio Arsenal AR-15 rifle, and a Glock .45 caliber pistol.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(8).
FORFEITURE

1. The allegations contained in Counts One through Four are incorporated
by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to the provisions of 21
U.S.C. § 853, 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of a violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), as alleged in
Count One and Count Two of the Indictment, the defendant shall forfeit to the United
States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. §§ 853(a)(1) and (2), any property constituting, or derived
from, any proceeds the defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such
violation, and any property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to
commit, or to facilitate the commission of, such violation.

3. Upon conviction of a knowing violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(c), and/or
922(g), as alleged in Count Three and Count Four of the Indictment, the defendant,
shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. §
2461(c), all firearms and ammunition involved in or used in the violation.

4. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, the following
assets seized from the defendant on or about February 7, 2023:

a) a Glock 9mm pistol;
b) a Roggio Arsenal AR-15 rifle;
c) a Glock .45 caliber pistol; and

d) assorted rounds of ammunition.
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